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From: Kubish, Cheryl (OFC)
Sent March-31-15 3:22 PM
To: Rathamano, Raj (CWS)
Subject RE: DC-I-fr Request for review & comment - Brady Road HHW Facility File: 5638.00

The Office of the Fire Commissioner recommends that the proponent obtain a building permit prior to
construction of this facility (and an occupancy permit after the construction is satisfactorily completed).
The buildine and occupancy permit applications can be obtained from the City of Winnipeg. Also, the
proponent should submit a Fire Safety Plan in conformance with section 2.8 of the Manitoba Fire Code
to the Winnipeg Fire Department.

Cheryl Kubish
Administrative Assistant
Office of the Fire Commissioner
508-401 York Avenue
Winnipeg MB R3C 0P8
Phone: 945-3328
Fax: 948-2089

E-Mail address: ChervIKubishgov.mb.ca



Mani1oba Memorandum
DATE: March 27, 2015

TO: Raj Rathamano, MSc. FROM: Krista Olafsson
Hazardous Waste Program Specialist Environmental Compliance and
Environmental Approvals Enforcement
Manitoba Conservation & Water Conservation and Water Stewardship
Stewardship 123 Main St Suite 160 (Box 60)
160-1 23 Main Street Winnipeg MB R3C 1A5
Winnipeg MB, R3C lAS P: (204) 945-7016

F: (204) 948-2338

SUBJECT: Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act License Amendment
Application — 4R Winnipeg Depot — Brady Road Resource Management
Facility (Client File No. 5638.00)

Environmental Compliance and Enforcement has reviewed the above noted Dangerous Goods
Handling and Transportation Act License Amendment Application and would like to make the
following comments:

1. Please identify the end disposal facility for each of the wastes listed in Table 1 of the
proposal.

2. Does the proponent intend to install bollards around the aboveground used oil tank to prevent
damage to the tank?

3. What is the proposed method of disposal for the spilled material, runoff, snowmelt, or
rainwater collected in the sump/catch basin area?

4. What is the protocol for accepting matedals at the site? Are there any materials that will be
considered unacceptable?

5. iat equipment will be utilized in the HHW building? Where will it be storedlmaintained
when not in use?

6. Please idenfy what will be used for the drain guard’ and how it will be
monitore&maintai ned?

7. The proponent will be required to update their HW generator registration information to
include additional wastes identified in the proposal.



DATE: 26 March, 2015

TO: Raj Rathamano
Environmental Approvals
Conservation and Water
Stewardship
160-123 Main Street, Winnipeg

Memorandum

FROM: Muntaseer lbn Azkar
Air Quality—Environmental Programs &
Strategies
Conservation and Water Stewardship
1007 Century Street, Winnipeg

SUBJECT: Brady Road Resource Management Facility — Household Hazardous Waste
Depot. (File 5638.00)

Air Quality Section has reviewed the above proposal and provides the following comment:

It is expected that the proposal will have no significant impact on air quality
provided that VOC containing hazardous maEerials like used oil, paint etc. will be
handled and stored properly to prevent VOC release into the ambient air.

4an4jobaT



From: Stibbard, James (CWS)
Sent: March-25-15 9:43 AM
To: RaUiamano, Raj (CWS)
Subjea Re: 5633.00 Brady Road 1111W Facililty EAP

Mr. Rathamano,
I reviewed the above noted EAP and found no cause for concern respecting drinking water quality or
safety.
If you have any questions, please call.
Regards,

James Stibbard P. Eng.
Approvals Engineer
Office of Drinking Water
1007 Century Street
Winnipeg MB R3H 0W4
phone: (204) 945-5949
fax: (204) 945-1365
email: James.Stibbard(Thgov.mb.ca
website: www.rnanitobaca/drinkingwater



From: Wilson, Brian (MAFRD)
Sent: March-25-15 9:40 AM
To: Rathamano, Raj (CWS)
Subject RE: DGHT Request for review & comment - Brady Road HHW Fadlity File: 5633.00

I have reviewed ard have ne concerns fom an agriculture perspective.

Briar Wison
Brian .WiIson(&go v. mb-ca
Soils SuitabiHty Soecialist
Crops Bracb
Manitoba Agtlure. Food and RLra Develownent
Box 1149 5 - 3rd Avenue NE
Carmen. Manitoba RaG OJC
(204) 750-350
FAX (204) 745-5690



From: +WPGI212 - Conservation_Crculars (CWS)
Sent: March-25-15 8:27 AM
To: Rathamano, Raj (CWS)
Subject: FW: DGI-IT Request for review & comment - Brady Road HHW Facility File: 5638.00

Hello Raj,

Good rnrnng.

Lands Branch — MCwS has no comment/concern as regards Brady Road HHW FacUlty ( FUe: .5638.00) as
no Crown lands are mpacted by the proposal.

Thank you kindly

Winifred Fras
Crawn Land Programs AdminEsbator
Lands Branch
Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship
200 Saulteaux Crescent, Box 25
Winnipeg, Manitoba RJJ 3W] CANADA
Priene: (204) 9454524
FaCsL-iIe: (204) 918-2197
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From: Jacobs, Kevin (CWS)
Sent: March-16-15 11:49 AM
To: Rathamano, Raj (CWS)
Subject: RE: DGHT Request for review & comment - Brady Road HHW Facility File: 5638.00

Helia Raj,

reviewed the proposal for the proposed household hazardous waste faciflty at the Brady Road Landfill
on behalf of the Water Quality Management Section of Manitoba Conservation and WaterSteward5hip.

I have no substantive concerns with the proposal.

Regards,

Kevin Jacobs, MSc.
Senior Water Protection cer
Water Science and Mcnogement Branch
Manitoba Conservation and ‘A/ate, Stewardship
Suite 150- 123 Main Street (Box 20)
Winnipeg. Manitoba
R3C 145
Phone: 204 945 4304
Fax: 204 948 2357



From: Kelly, Jason (CWS)
Sent: March-13-15 10:50AM
To: Rathamano, Raj (CWS)
Subject: RE: DGHT Request for review & mment - Brady Road I-iHW Facility File: 5638.00

Parks and Protected Spaces Branch has reviewed the fie submitted pursuant to the Environment Act for
DGHT Request for review& comment - Brady Road HH’N Facflity He: 5538.). The Branch has no
com-’jents or concerns to offer as it does not affect any provincial parks, park reserves, ecological
reserves, a-eas of special intrest, or prooosed protected areas.



From: Sobkowich, Dale (CWS)
Sent: March-03-t5 2;24 PM
To: Rathamano, Raj (CWS)
Subject: RE: DGHT Request for review & comment - Brady Road HHW Facility File: 5638.00

Based on the nforrnation provided, the Lard Management & Panring SecUon has no comment as no
Crown lands are impacted by the proposal.

Dale Sobkowich
Lands



From: Kiss, Brian (CWS)
Sent: March-02-15 9:02 AM
To: Rathamanc, Raj (CWS)
Subject RE: DGI-IT Request for review & mment - brady Road HI-lW Facility File: 5638.00

No w[dfe related concerns.

-Brian Kss



Frorm Sigurdson,Shauna [CFAA) [maiIto:Shauna.Sgurdson@ceaa-acee.gc.ca]
Sent Mard-i-O1-15 9:37 PM
To: Rathamano, Raj (CWS)
Subject RE: DGHT Request for review & comment - Brady Road HI-lW Facility File: 5638.00

HeI!o Raj

The proposed project is not subject to CEAA 2012, therefore the Agency will not be nvolved further.

Shauna Sigurdscn

Regional Director, Prairie and Northern Regcr
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency / Government of Canada
shauna.sigurdson@ceaa-acee.gc.ca / Tel: 780-495-2236/ Canada Place, Suite 1145-9700 Jasper Avenue,
Edmonton Alberta, T5i 4C3

Directrice Regional, Region des Prairies et du Nord
Agence canadienne devaluation envfronnernentale / Gouvernement du Canada
shauna.sigurdsonceaa-aceecca I Tel: 7S0-495-2236/ Peace du Canada, pièce 1145 9700 avenue
Jasper, Edmonton (Atberta) T52 43



From: Matthews, Rob (CWS)
Sent: February-27-15 4:02 PM
To: Rathamano, Raj (CWS)
Subject: RE: DGHT Request for review & comment - Brady Road HHW Facility File: 563800

No concerns.

Rob Matthews, WULS, CWS.


